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H.R. No. 526

R E S O L U T I O N


WHEREAS, The American Civil War effectively ended with the fall of Richmond on April 2, 1865, and the surrender of the Army of Northern Virginia one week later, but hostilities continued sporadically throughout the tatters of the Confederacy for another month; and


WHEREAS, On May 11, 1865, Colonel Theodore H. Barrett, who was the commander of Union forces encamped at Brazos Santiago on Brazos Island, dispatched 300 troops under the command of Lieutenant Colonel David Branson to take possession of Brownsville; and


WHEREAS, The following morning, Colonel Branson's soldiers surprised and chased off 150 Confederate cavalrymen commanded by Captain W. N. Robinson at Palmito Ranch, east of Brownsville; the Confederates began returning late in the afternoon, however, and the Union force fell back; and


WHEREAS, On May 13, command of the Confederates passed to Colonel John S. Ford, who arrived with 70 men and a battery of cannon to launch an assault that would drive the Union force back to Brazos Island; and


WHEREAS, By the horrendous standards of the American Civil War, casualties in the Battle of Palmito Ranch were extremely light, with a total of 35 men killed or wounded, including Private John J. Williams of the 34th Indiana Volunteer Infantry, the last recorded casualty of the war; the victorious Confederates captured 113 enemy soldiers, only to learn from them that the Confederacy had fallen and that their victory was a hollow one; and


WHEREAS, The Battle of Palmito Ranch, the last land battle of the Civil War, occupies a special place in Texas history, and its significance is indeed deserving of legislative recognition; now, therefore, be it


RESOLVED, That the House of Representatives of the 73rd Texas Legislature hereby commemorate the 128th anniversary of the Battle of Palmito Ranch on May 13, 1993, and honor the memory of the valiant soldiers on both sides of the engagement; and, be it further


RESOLVED, That an official copy of this resolution be prepared for the city of Brownsville in recognition of this historic event. 

